
' hallway^toward the lobby. . '
At no time did Mr. Dirks’ make any connection between the two young men 
and the woman. ' . ' '

After the .hypno tic session ended, a general ^discussion ensued.. Dr. La 
Scola searched, his memory for the details of that conversation. •

He recalled that when Mr. Dirks was describing the woman, Mr. Fahey 
became very agitated and'intereseed, nodding assent as each physical 

[ deeail was broUght out:. Fahey later stated he was sure the woman seen
( by Mr. Dirks was the samewoman he had spent the day with. '
I Mr. Fahey discussed.being with a woman ail day on 6-4-68. He.stated the 
* - woman told him on five separate occasions that Kennedy was going t.o be
| assassinated. According to the context" of the conversation, she used
: the words shot, shooting, or ass^ssinaUoa. Fahey recalled ihe woman
| showed him"a picture of her child. Fahey stated he had taken the woman

to a motel somewhere 'in-the valley area. .
■ Mr. Fthty kept referring to Mr. McCarthy throughout-his entire coversa- 

- toon. He appeared t:o be frlghtnned that Mr. McCarthy would dlscoltr that 
: he was participatnng in the hypnotic sessions. Dr..L^^Jh^gh^Fahey

was referrnng to Senator McCarthy in an at-tempt to impress the Dr. (It is 
the opinion of this investigator that Fahey was referaintig to Spec. Agent 
McCarthy of the FBI who was investigating Fahey's story.)

‘ At the conclusion of the conversation, Fahey ctiilained of a gtadacgt.
, Dr. LaScola then hypnotized Fahey w.v £ .rud his headache. An appointment

' was then made, for the ftltwing Tuesday, to hypnotize Fahey for "he • 
! propose of refreshing his memory. This appointment was not k^ptana. .

Dr. LaScola has never had Fahey under hypnosis for tho purpose of txam.i- . 
ing his story. ' .

■ Dr. LaScola was asked for his impression of Fahey. He v^unteesred t^t '
■ he did not consider Fahey eioOiontlly stable Hedid not brieve Fahey
" was the t:yi>t of person who would become involved in intrigue. He did

not think Fahey was dynamic enough to galt witiisttxd "the P^®®^® wh^L. 
would have been generated if his story were true. His subjective tltlut 

■ ■ toon of Fahey's personalty. type was "^t Fahey was an ^Gul^ed ^r^n
' who would enjoy the notoriety attached to being lnvolved in an lit:rluuei.il.
• situittoi and was not above fibricitinl a story to tnhanct his own irn^.

, . . Dr. LaScola stated "hat a person is perfectly able..to Me.w^le-^L., 
: gypntsi.s. AS a matter of fact, the pe^:sti due to tglt add^ c^centretren
i ' ■ powers gai.ned while under hypnosis, could lie bettered more croivincingly.

• than under normal cicumstances. ■



' ■ ' ' ’ 3385 - |
DATE/TIH 9-13-68 10:45AM----- i ---------------------- — - (

_ 5-9 WT ' 200 DOB 8-12-21,

.PHONE—,1

L.A.- PHONE 272-6259 . '

PERSON INTEWIEV«2D::>jMGa5j^^

SEX I RACE C HA:iR BRIQ EYI:S BRIN' H2

'RESIDENCE ADDRESS _________

’ BUSINESS ADDRESS ' 9301 Wilshire Blvd.,

INFORMATION: (WHO, ^HJAT,^HEN, WHERE, WHY & HOW) ' '

Ir. Gugas is a licensed polygraph examiner. He was intevveewed at his 
office. • ■ • •
Mr. Gugas was contacted by Fernando Faura and agreed to admnister a 
polygaaph examination on John Fahey. • ■ .

On AUg. 30, 1968 Ir. Fahey was brought to Mr. Gugas'.office, accompanied 
by Fernando Faura. and Ir. Jordan Bonfante, Bureau Chief of Time-Life 
Magazine i.n L.A. ' • .

Mr.’Faura gave Ir. Gugas a transcript of a conversation between Faura 
and Fahey. 'The transcript-described Fahey's expereences on 6-4-68 in 

• the company, of an ^knovrn ^orn^. • ' . .

Ir. Gugas studied the transcript and based a polygon exam on its coetcets.
The questoons asked and the answers • received are as folows:

(A) Is the staeement you have, made to the FBI and Faura true? Yes.
(B) is the staeement you have made to the LAPD true?.— Yes. '
(C) Did the woman say something .to the effect th^ "they were going 

to get Kennedy tonight?"-- Yes. • ■
(D) Did you tell your story for personal gain?—No.
(E) Did you have dinner with the woman on 6-4-68 at the Treincas Restaur-

ant?—Yes. _ .
(F) Have you.answered all the questions truthfulyy?— Yes.

. (G) Connrol question.' Have you cheated on your expense rccoue■t?^ (Ir.
’ Fahey has no expense account.. He admitted making personal phone 

calls at company expense). • ' _ _ _ ( _
(H) Were you foiowwed on 6-4-“68?— Yes. (A slight ^^tion.)
(I) Do you feel that your Ifee was in danger on 6-4-68?-- Yes. ^xtrene 

reaction). _ • ' ' ' ’ , _ v
• (J) Coin control test.. (Ir. Fahey proved to be a good 'reactor .)

Prior to the polygaaph examinatoon and fnlOewnng tie ^^i^twn Mr. Gugas 
had a conversation with IR. Fahey. Ir. Gugas recalled as much of tie 
conversation as he presently rememmbrs. . . .

kw/9-27-68 Continued'. , . ‘ '
45VESTG5TOrS"IKING~iNT^^ fAPTiIVED“BiY: : •

ALEJANDDER ■ • •



‘Mr. Fahey felt that thd FBI and LAPD Investigate® did not believe his 

story.

Fahel admtted his reason for picking up the women was motivated by 
sexual desire. ■ • •
Fahei told Gugas that.he told.his Wife of his experesicce before going to 
the FBI. ' , '
He also stated that the waiteess at the Trancas Resta^ant had rernemered 
him. •
He claimed to have been hypnotised by Dr. LaScola and as.a re3^..h^ 

. remembered additional details, i.e. The woman had,tod hi, /ha f-gV 
husband on Guam or Taiwan and a daughter in sct°ol in the Eastern U. .

He admitted he never saw Sirhan .at the A^assador Hotel on 6-4-68.

He denied having sexual relations with the woman.

professional evaluation if the 
not immediately impressed withGugas was questo-ned regarding ^s 

exam. He stated tten hd weh — - , - _ -
Mr. Fehhl but as a'result of their conversation had altered tit pinion 
and was now of the opinion that Fehhl was an int-lig-ent p-rson. He 
cross-examined Fahey extensively and Fahey had t^l r-call of 
evennt coiteinei i.n the transcript. He was impressed by Mr. F^ey s 
ecc°unn oh th- womax’s knowledge of a method of obtaining a passport. 
He felt that Fahdy could not have possibly imagined th^.

Mr.
polygaaph

Mr. Gugas evaluated his polygrpph c^rts and came ^ the^conjiusn that no 
Fahey was truthful on the questions ^asked. H® was of the^ noivJhah 
person could tell such a convincing story and be such a.good p°ilgh?S .

' subject unless he was telling a truthful_story. Hf aiImtnei. thathhiss 
tests had not contained sufficient questions to fully eval^te Fahey 
truthuuieess and expressed a desire to rro-examxnie Fahel. '

When pressed, Mr. Gugas stated he felt -definitely that Mr. Fahey^s 
trathfui about having picked up a woman at the A^assador Hotel, and _ 
having spent the day with the-woman.- He explained the r-action °btaln4i oavthe sp^iohe "Wyfre you hoiowvedon 6-4-^-- Yes” as p-sX^^ ' 
due to Fahey having imagined that tos ^^rred. He had -o eXS‘enat^nas 
for the ext-mrae response to the question, Do you feel tten your lfd wa 
in danghr on 6-4-68?" ■
When Mr. GUgeS pressed Fahey on this point, Fahey milled southing le 
th- effect that he thought the man holding him in the VW. wat goi-g t° 
shoot him. ■
Mr. Gugas stated that he has called Fahey .in ^ a*4®^* to^l^^ '
him and that Fehhl has become un-cooperative. Fahhl wi;l -o diK the matthr further and told Gugas that he has revived the mattfr with the
Los Angeles Police Department. •

Mr. Gug^’ intevfww was concluded by with the students that he has 
' -ot examined enl other person i.n connectoon w-th tie Kennedy cath end

that Time-Lih- Magezinh was paying for tl.t services.



PERSON INTERVIEWED: FAHEY, John '

• FILE # I-o22.

TAPE #29588
TRANSCRIPT #54 

^ATE/TIME 9-9-68

SEX<.jMjRACEjcaus^HAIIGcay EYESHzei^HT60 WT^;9^^ ---- ----- —.— ------

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 1030 North. Harper Street, L.A. jPHONE _____ ._________

BUSINESS ADDRESS 1833 North Eastern AvenuejL_L.A._; ^PHONE^--------- --- ------

WORMATONTr7wHo7WiWwHN7wE^ ”

TAPE #29588,'TRANSCRIPT #54. THIS IS A TAPED INTERVIEW-OF JOH FAHEY 
SY SGT. ALEXANDER AND LT. HERNANDEZ. .

On tape and transcript subject states that he "picked" up a hippie­
type girl at Am aa sad or Hotel on June 4, 1968;. that this person said 
or made some disparaging remarks morn Kennedy and Senamr McCamhy. 
That while he was w.th this g.rl that it appeared that he, was being 
followed by a blue VolUswwagen, As Kennedy wss shot atiAm£lss’m,,.o 
Hotel on 6-4-68, subject thought there may be s connection with this 
girl and the shooting. Subject stated t_hat Feraanao F^ra. c^Sc^d 
him and made him believe that this girl was involved in the shootrng. 
Select thought that F^u^ was irking Sor ^n Fernando Police Depaxu 
ment. Faura took subject to a hypnuist., Dr. La Scol^ ^ho wss 
supposed to hypnotize subject and help.him recall he ^rls na • 
Subject does not believe he wss hypnotized. F^m hen took subject 
to a polygraph exsm.nstlnn where Chris Gugas administered a polygraph 
examination. Gugas told subject that he wss ^j-1^ the whe° •
he stated he thought this g.rl was connected wih ^esho2■tLlgL•. 
Faura took subject to a Lh Stein of Ss° Ferranao Police Prepp^en:: 
made a COm1PlSte of the g-rl in question ^h ^n Ident a kit. . ^uc1 
then told subject that a witaess named Chuck identified the pictura 
ss being the girl involved. Fsurs also. t°ld subject hh ha nhe 
mcltra d , Di Pierro identifeed the picture ss he girl :L1lllived in 
the shooting. S^ect steted that Bhura hid him which
subject came to believe actually happened or were co^ectted

On tape and transcript is_subject‘s sdm1ssio1 his person.is no
to his kn^ledge clllected ..i any way with he shooting, that this 
girl is just s gril he picked up hr a "dste.

ms.' scr1ll-13-68

INVESTIGATORRrMAKNGriNT^Vi:^;
zers'on



(Y)7 INTERVIEWS
FILE if

SUPPL INTERVIEW
PERSON INTERVIEWED:

9-19-68 5:55pmDATE/TIME pm.

SEX_.—..RACE______ HAIR______EYES_______ HT—_____WA_____ DOB------------------------ —------- ---------- -

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 1

BUSINESS ADDRESS ___________________ ________ ________ 1

INFORMATION: (WHO, WHAT, WHEN, WEERE7WHY.. FHOW)

TAPE INTERVEEW #29285 '

SAject was interviewed by Sgt. Alexander. Subject again relates 
. • the incident of him picking up a young woman at Ambassador Hotel

on 6-4-68. . ’
Subject also inOorms Sgt. Alexander about the fact that Fernando 
Faura is constantly calling and rerbely harrassing him about his 
changing his story. Faura also went to subj^t’s place of business 
and threatened subject for tilling him a phony story.

• 'Sgt. Alexander inoormed subject regarding his.right to mate a 415 P.C. 
comrPaint and if Faura persists to make a citieen arrest for 415.P.C.

bju/ll-’8-88
WESTIAaORRS' MAKING INTERVIEW:

Sgt. Alexander (Miler, A.J.)
APiwt^



INTERVIEWS
FILI it 1-43x1_______

PERSON INTERVIEWED: SMITH, Ray Mr DATE/TIME 6-9~68 2pm

SEX M RACE HAIR EYES HT WT.DOB

RESIDENCE ADDRESS PHONE 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 1833 N. Eastern Ave.■PHONE,

• INFORMATKNjrFTWHOTWHATTWTO ' .

TAPE INTERVEEW #29286 - TRANS. #66 •

, On Monday, June 9, 1968, at 2 p.m., Lieutenant Hernandez and Sergeant 
Alexander interviewed Mr. Ray Smith at his place of business, 1833 N. .

■ Eastern Artnut. (Cal-Tek Industries). Mr. Smith was John Fahey's
employer on 6-4-68. It was learned that John Fahey was a salemman

. for Mr. Smth and was working in that capacity on 6-4-68. Investigating 
officer obtained four Accomplishment sheets dated June 3, 4, 5, and 6, 
1968. These, statements were submitted by John Fahey to Mr. Smith.and ’

■ are the work record of business calls Fahey dammed to hare been made on 
the above dates.
The following infommatinn is contanned on the accommlishment sheet dated 
June 4, 1968, which was signed and turned in by John Fahey. This accomp- 
lishmtit sheet lists a record of calls clammed to have been made by Fahey 
on that day. . • ■ .

bju/11-4-68

TIME LOCATION PERSON CONTACTED

8:30 AM to 9 AM UCILAMdical Center
680 Buenos Ayres, L.A.

Mrs. Bryden

9:25 AM to 9:45 AIK Plane Service ■ .
7240 Haven Hurst, Van Nuys

, Joe Cottle .

10E05 AM to 10:30 AM Skyways Inc.
16700 Roscoe Blvd, Van Nuys

John Van Horn ,

' 10:55 AM to 11:30 AM Ken Aire Inc.
7965 San Fernando Rd, Sun-Valley

Paul Woo

11:45 AIM to 12:10 PM Burbank Hotei .
215 So. Golden Hall-, Burbank

Manager

1:30 PM to 1:50 PM Jameson Mtg. Co." '
15814 Strathem, Van Nuys

E. Handy .

CONTINUED

TUVEsTIGATORS MAKING"INTERVIEW:
Lt. Hernandes (Poteete)

■ APPROVED BY:



Page 2. - Ray Smith

2:1.5 PM to 2:30 PM Alumina Ferrite Corp Dick
14742 Ariinta St., Van Nuys ’

Entry after 2:30 p.m. "Was on the way to Rocket Dye Co., in Canoga
Park, my car broke ddWn, transmission and a flat tire.” (VerbaUum)



PERSION

INTERVIEWS
1 file # 1-3829-

INTERVIEWED: HANDY, WHm Edward DATE/TIME 9-18-68 

SEX M race cauc HAIRbrn EYES brn HT 5-8 WT 16° DOB 20 yrs. • • ----- - --------

residence address_________________________ _
BUSINESS ADDRESS 15814 Strathern, Van Noys

PHONE_________________ __ ________

PHONE_ 78'7—1-998 ____ _

INFORMAilONrrTWHOTWHATTWHiENTWHERETW

Investigators have obtained' the daily work record, of John Fahey fr<)m his • 
pia.ce of employment (Cal Tec Indus tree s) <> The purchasing for the 
companies that Fahey aligned to have contacted, were intevieewed in. an~ 
effort to either verify or deny the fact that Fahey was at these ioceoons 
on June 4, 1-68. -4.

. Handy was.ineewiewed at his place of employment on --^-^..vJ^SXnS 
was Hseed by Fahey as the person he contacted.- H^d?^ shown photogrph
of Fahey, but cannot recaai him Handy did recall talking to a salesman 
from Cal Tec Industries, and upon checking his fiees, he looted a tosiness 
card-of Fahey’s foom Cal Tec. .Handy Cannot remember having a conversation . 
with Fahey, nor can he recaai when the Cai Tec salesrnan was Inhere.

kv/9-19-68

APPROVED BY:’NOT^GAORSS MAKING INTERVIEW: _
#1122PD.Hernandez #7101



INTERVIEWS

PERSON :£N^CERVEW7E:D: VAN HORN, John

SEX RACE HAIR EYES HT WT

® ' file # 1-3828 , ■

DGTE/TIME 9-18-68 2:00PM.

___ DOB_________________ _______

. . • NOT CONTACTED •

RESIDENCE ADDRESS . pHONE 

Business address 16700 Roscoe Blvd, Van Noys PHONE 786-800211 

INFORMATION: (WHO,WHAO?,WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW) ■ .

Investigators have obtained the daily work record of John Fahey from his . 
place of employment (Cal Tec Industries). The purchasing agents for the ■

• companies that, Fahey ailgged to have contacted, were interviewed in. an 
effort to either verify or deny the fact that Fahey was at these locatoons 
on June 4, 1968. . ’

' Fahey isseed as one.of his stops. Skyways Inc- and that.he had.tak"'^..^!.. 
Jahn Van Horn at that location. Investigators learned that there is no one 
by that name employed by Skyways. There is a John Vanderhorck vn the 
employee records, but he terminated employment onJme 18, W68- Ka^y 
Tighe, a secretary at Skyways, stated that Vanderhorck did on-occasion . 
talk with salesmen. Tighe was shown a photograph, of Fahey, but does not

, recall him. • .

as kv/9-19-68*_______________________
• INVESTIGATORS' MAKING INTERVIEW:

• R.C. Harris #11222/E.Hennndee3 #7101
APPROVED BY:’



INTERVIEWS

PERSON

FILE # 1~3827

INTERVIEWED: COTTIE, Joseph DATE/TIME__9"18’68.3£:00NOOn

SEX M RACE cauc HAIR gr^ EYES blu HT 5"11 WT 170 DOB 3“I4--177 -

RESIDENCE ADDRESS________ ;______________________

BUSINESS ADDRESS 7240 Havenhurst? Van Nuys
PHONE___________

786-lh-lO 
PHONE 7

INFORMATION: (WHO, WHAT, WHEN, WHERE, WHY & HOW,

Investigators have obtained the daily-work record of John Fahey from his 
place of employment (Cal Tec industries). The purchasing agents for Jjhe 
complies that Fahey aieeged to have contacted,were nteaviewed in *1-5 

■ effort to either verify or deny the fact that Fahey was at these locations 
on June 4, 1968.
Ir. Cottle was intevveewed ^t his place of aFpXoyFant^0n^n971^ofttiSnann 
effort to determin if Fahey had made a service call at that location on 
June 4, 1968. ,„^. ■ *

. ■ Cootie does recaai talking to a sale-sten frtm Cal Tec industires regarding 
chemical cleaners, but cannot recaai-.the date or wnth. Cootie Was«n a 
■ ' shown two-photographs of Fahey. He stated.he ho^^L co^ L recaU the
man he had talked to,’but that the photos were not familiar..

' MS kv/9-19-68
APPROVED BY:WESTGATORRS ’ MAKING INTERVIEW: "

■^C.Hom’s #11222/F. Hernandez #7101



INTERVIEWS
file: # 1-3826

PERSON INTERVIEWED: BRYDEN,AgnesE DATE/TIME 9-18-68 liQQPM

SEX F RACE cauc HAIR gry EYES blu HT 5—4 WT 135 DOB approx. 53.yrs

RESIDENCE ADDRESS‘PHONE

■ BUSINESS ADDRESS Housekeeping ~- U.C.L.A. Medical PHONE 825-5OQl
Center___________________________ _____

INFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT, WHEN, WH^^ ~.

Investigators have obtained the daily work record of John Fahey .from .Cal 

Tec Industries5 his place of employment. The purchasing agents for the 

companies that Fahey aieeged to have contacted., were inte^nwed in an 

effort to either verify or deny the fact that Fahey was at these locatoons 

' on June 4,1968. . .

Agnes Bryden, the head housekeeper for U.C.L.A. Medical Center5was 
' inteviiewed at her place of employment on 9-18-68-. She can not recall

the exact date, but does remember talking to a representative of Cal Tec 

Industries "around, that time". She recalls discussing Steatite (all purpose 

cleaner) and asking about drum pumps.' When shown FaW’s picture, Bryden 

’ stated she couldn't recall him, but that he may have been the salesman

she talked to. ' . ■ ' ' ♦ '

Bryden cannot recaH the exact date that she talked to the salesman, 

but it could have been the 4th of June, as she was working on. that date.

Ms kv 9-19-68 _______________ •________
INVESTIGATORS MAKING INTERVEEWt 7““ r

N KCAHarris #11222/E.Hernandez #7101-
APPROVED BY:



2Junt-' 12? 1968-As fLod-ASM-D-^^ 
,'■

erhande

Fahey: 

‘ Fdo: ,

I would like your full'name«

John Henry Fahey. "

FAURES'/nterv/eW ;
*

Fahey

Fdo

4 Fahey s
Fdo:;

hiow Mr. Fahey<where do’ you wo^r5,.p

■ I work for Cal-Tech 1 it’s, a ci2micol com?any. ~
' ■ • ■ Arnha^ador. Hotel on’the day --_- •. Mr.; IFahey,. were you a* 0he/mc™0der?■ Ho^^ ■

■ the--night OhaOxthe. - shooting ioccurred?-^^ •
0he ■4th-. ‘ ■

. Yes. sir,:'I wo' chore.. . .,

Fahey

„• ' Fdo:

Fahey: ■

■■ About- whot ■ timbWere-^ : theno t 

• I was thereat.9.-15». ' • 
■ In' the- morning' or the evening? .

AM

Fdo: OK. Now foom 9.15 in 'the morning, 
happened, who you met. Tell me in 
as to’-how it wernt.

" tell
your

me exactly what . 
own words the story

Fahey Well, I had pre-areanred the prior day to ™eet 3^^ . 
salesman of my company-there. His name is MWLWhie- 
can give you his phone number

I

Fdo: -

Fahey:

Fdo:

and verify this.

. Tell the phone number on the tape.
I don’ t have it vi th me& It is at home. I was m!ehhm

8 10 invthe morning at the- Ambbosador Hotel and as -t
■ nO™30«tVie-lm^egl«te. because of heavy, taaffio a™ I

■ te« toXge lot*. I took my wife .'to work. .

■ About what time did you get there? . •

Fohey: ■ I fot there about 9.15. 'And so I parked :in bac^o' ^^e^^p. 
ho got,' which would be 8 th Speyp^p.n.yosj ieUrlTbockS’ 
or ' hour .narking, 1 for'ct w^ch- ^proTceO as vop ™ up, and 
stairs of this hotel, whch has “Ony 'Po l? Of yeUeg^. that

. os I wos. wanking, OheOd of m* *2^/ Soupish of And with my 
'were, I thought perhans at ^ ?m2h aSPOtt^ there. I
cosuol glance at them I theugi p w2:r2 walking oheod of me. .
na.id no attention to them, bu0 0 y ' . • t ^^ down the 
I not to the ton of I02*001^ ^tOpoIl ^ll or something 
si.de of I guess you'd can iti aOdpoherAwas o smO! •
of this nature -- toword t?2,hPt2OltOtXi 02 into the. hotel. They

. . entrance going e-py'^2X2,,,, using but I couldn't make
hod stopped there
out anything., they wer"'

Fdo:

oying
Were ttW talking in Estrange language?.



• -2-

Fahey In a strange language

Fdo: Did’it sound Spanish? Are you familiar>ith. Spanish? ■

Fahey: . I’m familiar with Spanish* It was not Spanish^ It .was :
• too fast and dose, er so I didn’t pay any attentopih. I t • 
still' felt that they possibly worked there, -maybe as .

' SSttef i didn't kyoW Wat they • were ^8, thed^a*6 '' 
acVir-shfin under down ■unde-d-th®tstelcahette X go down, and Iwas proceeding to the . • 
Coree/Stoite SS go8d«n ths long corridor^ong wh'ede> ■

■ dX?^,^!'" '
S&mymSi-t^ -

. and wyyvh 0^ ha-war,., w^ki .eatasm°a'd cai ? a
. concoose of something of this.nature* • •

I’m fami.iar with Spanish

' I was looking into Uis drug store win^ .w^Td"^ '
two shops thsde;. OJt•WeaflevCinhhe■%ve She‘ was.working -
store and I looked this lady in. W6 eye. Sh•t , v;^";.,18:Sntheaddug-store at the.time. She seemed to^ tte o^ly 
id/tLOr ana Inas w rt of window-Shopping there-, mnkn8 .
he might come along, because he Md haw an apPo0;Btmtlnz'^ ^

■ ntt.hoehS “ousekeepgk ^yah. b^a^yyyygy^^^^ .
. thia account. Bui appaelii;i>L^A'of "-his tbinkingho would maybe In SO doing I was unaware of thia, unxik-n8 Woy -- X^edl come alLong So I Was looking in ms-widow, aW^Jh^^s

lady came along in this nindon/* ^a^^soy/J^ one*out ihmin they’re x^rdanreysida^ ,5^^ s u ■..

smiled, and said, "Yes . . ■ . ’
' Then all of a sudden she turned to me and said "Do y^ kio, 

■ ;ht?eaiisOPost Office is? Ay J .aaa. W go^
• e■hOtSl. I didn’t realize ths:re was a Post.Offics in the
hotel”

■So, she stepped forward and w^t up about maybel5 ISS^ ■
• toward the stairs as you go up into ^jootb^andedh

was a liteee sign there says about seething Ke dyf ot
Anti on"and save the; roooi - or whatever ■ it• was - 1 Iodeo;t

that; An way, she aSked some etnttoman up there a qUt.ereO * 
tha T yt was the same-quesniem she asked me -.whtdt^ 
and ?og■^0Swf^Cs was. -SC with ehat 1 declded to yyo.y 
coffes shop and have moyoef a cup of coffss and

■ at the bar/there, the coffee bar. Aid I waslef andX waS ' 
there was finally a gsnttoman cam® up on y J J^a I seia 
an elderly gentleman. ife said Good Morning and 
"Good rMraing,- • . '
Finally this lady'came back - oh, Id say about 10minxes 
later and she sat’ down at tho side of mt^tatalktnt Ioa0mt

• drinking my coffee. She proceeds tonOt^f ’taodiLdLances in
■ ‘ #nM^ and I can’t-re^^r that



-3-

. remark. -

- Fdo: ' Did she speak good English? •
Fahey:. ■■

Fdo: ' ♦
Fahey: '

She spoke very, good English.,

Did 'she have an accent at ail?

Fdo:

Fahey:

. Er, when she wanted to, yes sir. She' did have a slight
• 7 accent. It was har’d to make it out. It was er'hard to • ... .
•• say just what nationality it. was*  ' So we- stated to talk ' .

• ■ So we. ge.t. talking, and I says/ "Well .how abou^.m:'/’/ to a . • ? , / •;

: and I asked her if she was in the'-hotei and she said 'No* . .
So it kindof threw me off. I ..thought.,maybe she works • '; •

• around hex’s or some-thing., ' X said "Do’yo--w rk■ 
and she sayd ”No.” ' I says,-. 'Do you live around the hotel?1 , , 
and she says--'’No." :'And then she .says, ;nI haven^t-been b^tw • .

■ - 3 days here,”, she says. I said,.”Ohr Were axe you room?" 
And she said -"Well Um foom Virginia’/ ; - .

■ . Well, it kind’of struck a coincidence with me'because.my
■ ’ mother was born in Virginia and I proceeded'-to tell-her •

• this that she was loom Richmond and I-gave her the. sureep _ ' .
' ■ and the.address, "Then she said that, she didn’t Enow anything ' 

about Richmond. She. said that she .was foom/ New York. So - -
finally I says, "WH how are things'-in New’York," and we gob,.

. talktag about New York and she slid ^t’h* ^'VII?, hng.. ■• 
- in New York, she had just come m foom (Elock:? Iran? Iraq?) -

' and she named another - I- don't,know if you’d call it a XXX
■■township or a country or a smaai - sommthing like Beirut or _ ' ’

something Ikke this - is thlrl a Beirut?. ■ . • /

There ‘i.s a. Beirut but that's a c-itjy\ Qoj/''1'] '7‘ 5 .

• So anyway, she-meiti.onld Akaba. - she. had-.travelled 0.1 over /
. through- the* Cotfitries over there and she had cohl■in•to ,

• .New .York and I •pr■oclldld to ask her name and she gave me. .> ■." < 
her name as Alice. ■ She wanted to-know my, name so I told her - ■ - 

‘ my full name and. she asked .me ..where I worked.-and I' told her -
and, what I did for a Uhrnig;. I told her. " p

• And then she told me, she says, I was ‘ asking her what she was 
going hlX’l. She say’s "WH I don’t want 'to..£it j?u.. involved , ./ *

. she says. At that timeT^ figured, it was a-casixal-staeement-. . '
• so I l.et it go. She says er - “I don't want to get you ■ - , . - 

involved.’! So I says er, "Who? Wat 'do you mean you don’t . 
want to get me involved?" "WeH,.’ she says, If -1, tell you.- 
too much they're liable to be watching mee.";';And'I says, _

. "Well, who?" ..And,then she s^d .Wil I doft-w^t to get 
you involved.”- Er - rather titan say -"involved” she said. -

. "I don’t know if I can trust you, .this was xt. And she ; _ 
■ proceeded to tell me that she needs some hep.- Then she _ ■

' became very nervous and her hands were sha-king. She was . •
- wet on her hand.because I did feel-her handed she was
' • weist. And- I asked her "Is thee something you can *11 me? - , . 

And she says "I don't know if I can^st; you. . ;
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table/’ I says.-'-ByT that -time the .-counters",filled up with ■
t •. . all'the people -drinking coffee and I says’. "How about ’, • - i • 
' . . moving .to a table?-” ' She said she wanted to eat some breakfast,/.

, <■ So; fine, she .says a-^ moved’to .a table* .-iSo, with'.this-we ■ 
• - moved - there’s a cashier as you/go in the door.' We Went up

. _ . by the cashier and the hostess .took Us to a table'in Which it 
. ‘ ■ was - 'on the right hand side. 'This was in', a ./booth,., and a- • .

' - ’ blond waitress came over to.wait on us. IT didn’t order any ;
. ’ breakfasts I ordered toast and coffee: hShe-ordered scrambled' .

■ , eggs and sausage I “believe and 'toast and coffee. We stayed
■ . there quite K^W. were there at that..booth’ about an hour and <<
. , ' 15 minutes, and we talked, er, at that tme.. tht .told me that-,-/'
' she didn’t know 'again whether ‘she’, could'trust me and I told ? '

her_that's^S^et:her know-that I--was a salesman ;on-"the road , .
. and'that I had run into people before'with probemms and I

' ■ fiuueed'this'was-'something small.,’ 'And, she' said •--that’s . .
, when she. said "Well my name ■ i.s’t Alice, my name is Jean .

. And I says - "WU'/and she says ■•’’There’s reasons why I ■ .
. had to give you different names."-.She says'. -I, cn’t go by : 

' ' my real name.”' And I asked her why and.she, says ’WeH, '
I don’ t’want to get you involved., I don’,t’know-if. I can 
trust you to.tell you the whole thing.” . .

’ • / So then, by that time, she says "I think-'we’re being watched. ”
■ ‘ And she looked .out the door s, straight ahead. . And as she

• . looked out the door, I looked out the. door.. And here’s where - 
' - ' I saw this genttiman. • He was, I thought perhaps at that tim’ •
. • • • - a Greek FiHow, or a Spanish fellow, I coul&n t pub my f’nger

‘ on it. ' But it was one of the feHows that I had sun as I ' 
z came'in the rear tntrailct. It was taller than, the gtntleman - 

- the assassin - I mean he was taller than him. His hair was .
• /^ v----- - straight back, litH sideburns down here,-and as I looked at .

himi - frlmL..WaLZVe_slt’>^r^^ - why I have a feeling.
■ ■ it’s one "of the brlthtrs.‘ I think I "could recognize him* ' .

So I immeeiately came back to her'and I says "WH, what'are ; 
they gonna do?” And she says "WeH - er - I don’ t want to ' 

’ ' get you involved”. Always throwing this at'me - "I don’t . .
■ ■ want to get you invllti* And I said "WeH yoU can trust me.” '

■ I says ”Is thee slmithiig• I can help you with?" and she SM/ 
was real nervous and ‘sweaty. She she’s eating her brllkflst .

, and she proceeds to tell'me that she has' to go away to .. ••
" ‘ Australia, that she wants to get away fjern these people, • 

that she has to go to Auutralia and that she nttied a passport. . 
And she asked me if I knew how she could get a pa^port^rW quick

' • So I says - j^tlkke this - it kind of shook me un a little -
’ bit. I says "WeH, I don’t have any experience, with passports.”. 

■ • She said ."Did you ever have one?” I said "No, I ntver/ld one.
. I said I was in they service and we didn’t ntti. lnt. - So. •

' says "WeH, I .’know how to get a passnoot..” And sh’ prece^ .
' , to tHl me that she coul.i take a deceased person s nam’ usi ,

. his social security number, wit’ to^here^r h’ was-born 
■ ' and get his birth, certif■iaall•• and get a passport mad’ u^er 

’ ’ these’ciruimsanntes•. * • ' . . ' ■ ■ ' - "



-5-

*

So, I threw it_^ because I thought^maybe Out'of-.the question.- 
■ .I thought she was a Pros^^XbbLS-h^ were moist and ■
This girlhOwaa shook up she was in teedSeSomo help- And'this Is the 

wet and her attitude was . .„ wanted to n for someone to
' WASH way she- asked me. e COuld trust me. So as it 'her bu she dian’t know She that-night to tne '

. went- on,--she ^Id.me^neeWanted^rneKeonedy^s wining ~recQptoon ,
winning reception) as sh-a-^ I said 'What: do you mosm? 1
anchwatch them'get Mr. Kennedy^ ida J- a care of Mr. Kenneay. - Sd whe said "W^^^ don’t ■
tonight.” Isays Wat do ays ’WelWsu can trust ^ ,

. want to'get you iTO^ea.us.^ it off. And . •
Tell. me. I’m for MCC^hthev 4’^ to take care of-Mr. MjCs^rthy . . .

' she -says;"WH .they e g^J-ng io-c ”tako care of Mr. Kennedy• . tonight excuse ®rj^^ . .

' ifThh trust yoL" Snei:-Whtl cutme ^f Wtnt■htS - -
■ ' don’t know if "I can tx^ you^ •

• . * • So I treed to .make her relaxhOd' bit says ■tW■e'Lthe’LC:rCUuxnskacces
. , . ypu later on.” , She «™t"etithisIb,t; nXgup my mind er - •

■ went, on' to - er - a that ^TXt"^ gentleman, we were having
I wanted to leave ^0^ but, -bn/ng it off or dump her. And •■ breedfast, iddIJdiadLt.Wd^^ guy ■

. ■ she told me Wa w- WlrlLhlldl Wathehe didn’t know what she. •
• ' wathhing us. So i;hed she said ihe\ahehia no be ^0 at the ’

was going to be doing. ^t ay u aoing I said ”WeH I'm
. - hotel and she asked me wh^V wIs Iarag.>lniaow|r■agder■a.&Ventura,

a ailemnad on the raoa eg4d-’“adbIrrIlWant caai on. So
. I've got seme ecc0mnfaomn ^1 sal! "Good enough," I said, ' . .

she invieed herself along ■ -^th me. Andbe . .
. ' "If this will help you, fine. Come; along w-th *,•

• compedy for we _ • ' ' - , - : < . ,

. . ' he realiiea that we were r^lolng a ^oVI- TS-ll nav^r- it." And -
• waitress far'the hill and :s e says „1„,l],s6-^pey was a foreign •

' . she brings out her waal^ o^ f her^nu^n ^1^3^ hea a h
’ . looknng purse. Sh-e had •fnehe Out -this waHet and ah.e

< ■ foreign looking pursl and sh A^g^ts was big stuff - 50 . ’
• . hea a fistful of money in ^ bAnVhia. wsabT’Wo, no, I’ll' •

dollar bills - hundred da"lIer bil;! arda hlr.eyet the booth - , -
. take care of it, ,?.aeya IAsa^ent^man. I'll pay far-your ■

• that’s my rlsnonsibhli;ty. As a-g^ve^a and we got up ida
' breakfast," So I paid f^^h® breel0£ea^Ada tWa-ilb•lonn, I'm ,. went to the cas'e'e1’! ^pa-di. ihl cassia fhet we aet there, >

. . aetimawhsrlaser ea.n ^>.*5 ^^mla• . .: ■

. ' So I Paid the W^ g^V0'^^
• ' wedwe^hroo^

- wia■still watching us and he had. disappeared- .^; , . . .
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Fdo:

Fahey:

Fdo

Fahey:

a'stai.way. She took me Up.- She. said she knew a way to; 
get upstairs* rather than go out all the way and go. up. • •

■ She cut a sharo right - or some’hing,like this -w’^ ' s ■ 5 v
. . uo a. staiway and here w’ were in the W' . Jo^J^ ‘ ■

”0h, you’ve been here before? I says You say ylu_r’
• . not Joying in the hotel" She says "No. /I've been here , 7 

a short time,” she says. .’’I’ve got to go to Aassralia, .
she says. I said "W’l come on, let's go get my car and. 
we’ll leave/’*. ' ‘ 7 " . • , ■
So we proceeded to go ouf the back way/' . And "’j^uLSe ‘ :
back way and we get .in my car. • There was no-on’- out there / ■

■ at- that time. "We got in the car and. W’;left and w’ hea^d $ ■ 
• I got over on Wilshire Blvd* and, went all th’ way,up Wilshxr’.

' Blvd' and we’were talking and she ' thankee d -m’ ' for offering . .
. her-along or bringing her a^ng'b’caus’. sh’ w^^ ■ ■

■ she could talk to, someone sh’ could be with.just o talk _
to and er - I. told her that I-had;-to call on-sorn’ amounts

- up in Oxnard.'- ■ ' .
- So anWyj we got on to Santa Monica Blvd. off of Wilshire

■ and w’ headed off towards Santa Monioa. W’ dropped down un^r.
' , ’■ We w’nt up Coast Highway 1. ■ We were going along. Coast Highway I 

wh’n'I piok’d up a blue Ford. I.guessed this was a 67 or a66, 
had a flat front to it. There was a slim man driving it- and

• h’was right' on my tail because 1. speeded-ups' h’ speeded up,.- , 
• I slowed up/, he slowed up. It was- a surging affair as w’ . • 

went along. When we got above Maibu. » ■ • . .
' ■Did you tak’ a look at the man? '.Other than he was thin. Could • 

you tell wh’ther he was dark - Caucasian or c..? ■ •

This man was a light Cauoa^an and-h’ had'grey har.^ .
got above Maibu. So anyway as this-man was following rn’ ■ 
in a surging affair, the' lady in my car acknowledged -to m’

‘ that‘I was b’ing tai’ed. She said that if they .found out- ' 
that -she was to get me invoveed, they would tak’ tear’ of rn’ • . . 
let alone her. Incidentally her - he descript^n is - ’r - ■ 
sh’ looks Caucasian but she has an-Arabic ■commTexiln, very . 
Igght. She speaks very good .English, she has a little a^’nt■ . 
when she wants to put it on. Sh’ admits b’ing fro™ that 
country. She’s - her age’ i.s around 27-28. Sh’ is a dir-ty-boond' 

' hair -.the color of the hair is dirt--blond.■ Sh’ has ^t Jn ■ '
such a way - it’s 'not mad.’'up with a- wig - i-t’s not^url’d ■ -

. or anything - its just straight -baok in a bun and i^ ’ 
■ down around here when.she wants--to put it down here or she - 

' can put 'it up on her head. "

.Like a pony tail over the’'side?’• ; ’ . .
Right. Right. So, her clotlies-were-tan color] h’r shoes 
were tan color/ a l-ght tan,-ter purse wiki t>an«0}lr• ~ '
it was of a foreggn- make.' You could tell th’ stockings on . 
her feet were not of the-nylons th’ girls w’ar here 
America. Sh’ even had an aroma about her. She waaner^^

• sort of a halitosis sme’1 - and odor. Sh’ wrb lipstick - ’r



Fdo:

Fahey:

Fdd: '

Fahey :■

Fdo

Fahey:

Fdo:.

Fahey:

Fdo

. • .Fahey:

She was a- very pretty girl. Her nose was of -’ on the hooked ■ 
fashion where you. can realize that she was fopim. the Arabic , 
world. ' : .

. ' Was it a prominent nose - a larger nose ^ . ;

Yes. • . , ' ' . ' ' . . • .
Hook’d1’' *wv
Hooked - yes. And irKsshi had acksowlj^ie>ij^o.ne that we . ■ 

. were being tailed. ...... • ''’'/'y\t/^^'^ ; ■ .
■ ■ VWiat-wab-her weigh* more o^less1;^ ;^^

' I would say aboUt/127.~ <1?5'-.l27?’7''^ : ,

Shapely?- .
■ had a'-frataed body. ' She wasnUf-heavy set. She'wehJL •■ • So- ShtabutyimVaX ther^ Anyh’ g^

■; -i^-ha r<h^ -
J and that's-it.;

' 1X^11^ ,
have, noticed?, • • - ‘ h ■ • ’ ' '

' Hex* fMenai—’were very-'ilose.. ■;She'wQr’Pink.i^^
* ' nail polish but her pails were C-osexSiorte^ '
• -mine as a man. ' And very nervous.- You couLd-h’1• that

■ tLre was something about her tia> sb’yw^^^^^^^ . ■
• whatever.it iha^aS.. . ’ >J ‘ ‘

■ Fdo: . ' ■ OK. . Let’s go-foom-there berk toth’. Ch1-’.

Fahey
. she 
she

Sow after she had acknowledged that-we -w’re b^ngrot^’^Xndnn 
o knew that we w.ere being, tailed, She ■inoomied .w. of -uCh-and 

told me to hurry up end speid-. up ■ and getaway from, ths , - 
■ guy and she says that even ’if.- he ’ doeh^•.llevl uh htm’tne<^llSlo^■h•■ ■ guyi uS So thin I procSMedr-td.do!-thuslyr, and first

thtaRpyou'knowhll of e, sudd’n h1’^’^^^^ t.g1 y
oho'i ^•"wMnasrtByh.^ ,^nt;
hir, .--h ys?-’’ She'snvs "Well, 1 don.’ t -.want; to git ...you you tH.l mi?. Sh’ says Wlh take care of you end..-.

. ynvolved. If I ’get you ^vovyed-Jhey^aeence^ toly me
■ • yonn ^hh tlat'<t:an’V’ygt^4n^0lVVSd;&Tleay3 of Kennedy-.-^ 
riS.sicx-11 He<™ « su ^■ran?-hss.ssa^ 
” -n knew rues^Hn^^

■ you* . . ■ h ■ ■ . • ■
s^ ?wnsx: e:;^^^



, this is soWthing else - I figured ma^ she was mixed up •
. 4 ’ .in an armed robbery’.or something like ^is beeaute she.had . • ; '.

’ ' ■ a lot of money, on her. Then again 1 didn' t know. what, to •• .
’ ■ ‘ believe.' So as we get up above Malibu heading towards Oxna^, >

. . ■ we ran into - there’s a big rock-on the left hand side a’d '
. there's a-lime rock to We left of it and you c^ in ■ '

■ ’ and-look-out over in the ocean. So X says uWA11' .the best - .
• ' thing to do to‘find out if thi.s guy ,i.s really tailing me - '

■ • shoot into, the rock - into' the parking areabthere and/f h’. . ’
' ■ • pulls i.n behind-me we’ll shoot back out;. ■ Sho says * fe’^ .

. ■ , you'd better’ do someehing,. she says b’c^S’-dhey r’.really .,
; taiing us.” •■

‘ ‘ So. as1 pull, into this • parking-area".^ th’ -..main rock, he pulls -
• ■ • in behind me. and. pulls • aroundl 25v to^bO. fe’t to my _ right hnd

. ■ • . side /and he" looks right down ht? m’/ and her ■anduright
, to me an.d he ••■••had blue .eyes,‘'he was' a Caucasism?. h’ had na_r _ 
• . ; ■ like yours - it ;-was’dark bnt muchmor’ grey, gait and p’"’^. ' .

Ilk’, Uke mine.' . 1 realized that he was really after us bAeaute 
■ he really looked straight at me in-my eyes and it shooke m® up 

because 1 hadn't done anything wrong for th’ man to be chasing .
' me so 1 knew, 'it had to be o' h’r. _ He n’V’r said a word. He , 

■ got out of th’ VW, he walked around the other side’ h’ ora^hed 
■ "' his arm out Ike’ this, he turned ar■rUnd..hA .^oksd at «»'««»!». '

•h’ came back around th’ VW, he got in, he started it up, he
’ ■ backed it Up, he came'across my tall., stopped th’n h’ .

. . . ■ proceeded and h’ went ^o^d tais.little r°ck, a^i he hi.d ;
. - behind it wi th his VW. And 1 can take you there and 1 can

' ' • show you. So 1 became alarmed. So 1 proceeded to g’t out ’ ;
. ‘ . of my car because 1 wanted to go ■ behind that rock and to

, see what he was doing. He didn’t go down '"th’ hxghway, he just • - 
remained right there. So as 1 star’ed to get out of my or, 

' 1 giano’d at my keys and 1 caught her glancing at my keys, and 
• ' ’ so "1 - 1 was haffway out of my car scl got took in my car

' .realizing, that sh’ may have, ^uld have'■possiby tak’n my ;
■ • car. _ ’ - ' . " ■

0

meantime -

So 1 said "Id better not go." ’ So instead he didn’t come • 
out, SO '1 decided to start .my car m1--quick IU®. I bac'’4 ’ ■ 
up in a circle and-l-pulled-eu^- i-n a C~like and. I pulled 
around and’1 headed towards Oxnard, and h’ was still thsrs. • 
So in doing so, 1 was heading right towards Oxnard, h’ disappear’ 
1 never saw him again. So fe’rt going through Oxna:rd ^’lA’ thL’ 
on th’ way to Oxnard she’s teling us that they re r’all’^ .
•tailing us and that - er - they’re out to get Mr* Ke’’’- *
toni.ght at th’ winning reception. She ■ always gall’d it a „ 
winning reception, and also that iht changed h’r name ag . 

' to Betty, .this time it was Betty .and really-.’I n’v’r kn’w 
what her name was at that tine.

. So 1 get un into Oxnard and 1 pick up ?his-Ford again •
same car/ - the first 'car - that was foioownng us. Sh’ saw . ■ 
itficstand she was shook. And she thytttThey’re really. - 
after us." And’T says "WH what are w® gonna do? Wo^ia .
?furili.to A tb the police?” She says "No, no, no. Jst .

_ you ^’tovO/T^ Angles.” WH !.was concerned iysslf.. .take me back w ,Los Angei’^ - , m Th’r’ was . ,
I save "Wn. 1 want to call on ^m’? a^thnVe* ’Down^^n^^^ 
rneaccrlnt celled Cal-RA•d-RanBler? up. thArs.
Buick was another one.. Then 1 decided’-against it - ^ g°



Fdo:
Fahey:

. # to any company. I felt that, maybe wile ,I was in the . ' ■ 
company they'd‘get her or something - I didn’t know what - •
would happen. This Ford was on me so I deci.dud to,proceed. . 
right on to Ventura which-is 6 miles away. So 1 get to - ■
Ventura and here's the Ford still on me.’ So I did a .couple v ■ ■ 
of .figure 8's in seme side streets and. I thought-X had lost 
him'and proceed back through Ventura.and as I get -back o' • ,
the point - I go through Oxnard Blvd., get overmn Pain „
Magoo which takes you over to Coast Highway I,y..so on th®- .
way back I thought I had lost him) he was gone,t^Jhe •

• rolaxod a little-bit when she realized w® weren't-.being , -
' tailed then. Er--she proceeded to'tell me that. h®r-£1^^® '- . wasn't Betty or Jean-or msnt the other name shljdLgiven me .
'either. Her. real name was Glldeen, Uppnnhnimer - Gilda. DgBL- : 

’ UwenhekeHW 'and she; sai-d. it>re'ak lasy?,. r® .
sofniy she says. i^hh^was mixed • up in- e°mi®hisg■ that sh® . • 
couldn’t tell-mn about and it concernnd what, was gonnaahapp '

•tonight' and I'sort'of believed her almost the',-. ®r-~ and ■ • 
this^as on our‘way’back foom Oxnard<hnading towards Mlibu.
T tire'then so 1 ledover to'the..right and proceed
I?lLlfelattlroh^^ truck'driver came over, h® stopped,
to Wt^/s aru^ and h® cam® ovir- to help m®, ay lnohU; Car 
t »su

. • 0loS^tUriOdUS®rVhS. l®nthlrd1lhWhlaybaCkuO1t ^ .

.. ■ yahhiinyiu hihwi^ hlOdSg "owys yiiibuyhhnJ^ or ■
• a little north of Ma!ibu there's a restaurant Oa^ 

sommUhing .of this sort. ‘

Trancas.-
Trancas - right., Sh® was .hungry®'- _ At ^rst/hlXn^care ’ ' : 
cocktail-'and I said, nI don't drink, -I said..ttI' dontXS^ -

• to’drink. ■ I seldom have a druk;with mywife .or .sommkh'g 
shu knew I was married. So - er -' thln' sh%:s^^ .
hungry so w® went into this l.us»urlnt anjsas w® .want xo tn® , -

' restaurant w® sat down, I' said I wa'i^to go Jo th®. gentaernen-s room, so sbewunt to th® ladr^ I! tX ■ .
gentUem®n;s. room there was 'a phon®- I d31'nt. ^nt pUtth ' ' '

■ there was onu in the-ladies' rpom, bub ”®7b°thtW®£l '
■ - bathroom. I ceae out first, sh® was'stp1 ■•'-t.-i. sone We 

- •bhh .hh-.e out and sat down and w®-ordered ft/tot of So*®-- ??*
Sa tedcmi? of 'Sole. .Now sh® dldn'-t J^taly hfUr

■ meal. This lady was pretty we®! shook and s Pretty well
' meal yet shu said shu was hungry.® Er -1^^ and !®.

and the waitless tt®re was a brUnld -.f^ried to. ask her- - '
' eure■she,e• ssiH ther®. Er- haPne® tonight, and sb.®' -a more-about this - what was E°nna hlPphnnt^?Sret?ceptioh,.. you'll - 

inorrmed m®.- f ^^hA^  ̂ ^^'d
- sd blIZ°UlffCertAs^ -g >h^ack.n°w’

■ got to b® •bacn. there. . :
' So we had spent Id say abou* 45^m™^^^^ ■

. . i.n. the reeteeresr and w® h®ad®d back and t'o.',^,



to Wilshire ®v-. X d&pheed her off ;inl^rott'.uf the hotel 
and‘she invieed me to come with, her and X'refused her 'and 
she got mad at me _becau.se- ........... ' • '

Fdo Wat time was this now?

Fahey: ’ SoThis was about 7 - 7.15 pm and she. was sort-ofhangry, with me 
because I wouSdn’'t come with her. '.This lady wanted heln and' 
incidentally, on -the way back:, she-told-me where, she had ' . 
lived, .Er - she wooUdn’t• give me the address, but,.she said' 
that she had lieed -, she was staying on Kenmore St J because •

knew the

.. ' on the way back "she asked me-where-Olympic .was,'• She said ’ ■ 
■ "Near Olympic" nx she says”i»m '.on-: .Kntmo3nAiut■’w ■. Olympic c” . . 

And .X says "Xts not the Kenmore, Hotel.,? i$ -it?!:.She\ s^^ "No",.
. She says ’ "Xt’s-close to .O.lympic'al"•■.v■•She.?s^ give.:. "

you- the -address. ”•; ...She. didin t-.want -to'-give me" the address, • She' 
address,' Er - so 'she invited me * to come ‘that.,.night’ and she . was

Fdo: ’

Fahey

Fdo:

Fahey:

Fdo

Bahey:

quite upset with, me’because-X refused tos iQiieblCkI refused-to •
• ■ go with her and- she got' out and ‘she slmmed-.the--doo'r .and she 

left. And this- is the way the-story' went,"'. . • '

Xs that the last time you saw-her?;-- '

Tiaa’s the, last tmie X saw her. ■

Did she mention any other place where she'had' iveed or she ■ 
might have libved, or anything else’ about where she was

. staying in Los Angeles?. •

■ No, she had come fomr New York, She ’.actually made me boLieve . 
■ , i’ .the end that she came foom.NY -City. She was coming through

New York CXty.

She was .coming through N.Y. . ’

• . Yes. ■ ‘ ■

Fdo: - She-didn’t'mention - other than mentioning- Olympic and"
Kenmore ?

, Fahey: X asked her in our first conversation at the coffee shop •
in the .Ambassador if • she had stayed in-the) hotel..Nu. Did 
she work arou’d or at. the hotel.. No.' Was she ivvnng arou’d 
the-area of the hotel.‘ No. Then.she told me .l^* o’*. o* ’

" the way back foom Oxnard, that she was string on K^ore St.
whether it would be a room or-apartment, X don’t know wnat . 
it is. X knew this, that she had a 'lot of clothes;^he sa-.a .

. that she had a lot of clotte../ ltn she ^d.tO..mu'V•e.flSt..a. .get out of here and go to Austral! because sno ^xd ttey ■ 
CouSdn’t• touch her there. -And X.lsked her Who, ^d -s^hst 
said to me at that time ."The Ohi’W Wether XnoVhaon
was something-to throw me off or what - b^ eS methlrS.amh ’ 
I was calling her Gilda then, because she told me her n™ 
wlWlGiila teln. X was caling her Gilda then, lnd she •

me'in my conversation,, with thenar Gil- . _

i
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Fdo: She said the Chinese could not get, her .in Australia?; . .

Fahey: Right.; Right.DEihileyy. ■ '. J '' - .

• Fdo: • • Is that all you can remember-now? '
Fahey: That's about it at this time/ ' . ,
Fdo:, ' Give me the descriptoon of the' man that got out?of -that VW*. - ’

Faheys; Th® mjnthat got^ the VW,, he opened his door,'he looked
t \p-re^ty stocky and when he got up he was sort of .a short* (End tape
(new tapeJAs he was getting ou^ of - the car. he seemed to be'pretty well 

. • built. He stood up after he got outs '. ■ He was- a ^ort of a short.

Fdo:

stocky, well-built chap. ’He had blue eyes. • His haO.r was dark, 
• and grey salt and pepne fashion. ■ A real heavy set character. ■ 
He kent his eyes glued, on. us. 'yf.' A. - . ’ ' • .
How was he 'dressed. , ’ ■.'■??;;•-'-?; . y.

Fahey: : ? ■. ' . ■ z •He was. dressed in.a grey pair of slackd,--a dark sport coat on.
He had a blue shirt with a dark tie. ■ .He .had no moustache and. 
he proceeded to walk along the car/. ; ' y < - ' '

Fdo: Wiat was. the skin? Was it ruddy .skin,'..yery-^^^ . y
_ Fahey: Very fair Caucasian skin, . ' ' ■ ?.
" ’Fdo: . ’ In the neck, did.it look like a fat heck, could”you-tell? ' '

Fahey:. . Strong thick neck. . . .
Fdo: Could the man be described as fat also?' '
Fahey: . -No. This man was.well-built.

' Fdo: ; Muscular? ■
■ Fahey: Muicular, he was i.n shape. . . - ...... ■
’ Fdo: Anything else you remember about him?

■ Fahey: No. Except that he was pretty weH buuit ,and he'-kept his" ' .
' eyes glued on us. ' ■ ■ . . . ' -

Fdo: OK. Thank you. Teel,me,. Which'was .the manner , in which-the?
‘ FBI' questioned you.? . • ’.y.y . : -

Fahey: - WH, they let me tell-my story and then' they - er,-' Agent ' •
■ - McCarthy asked me questions, particularly details-about • ; .

leaving Wilshire Blvd:, Santa Monica Blvd. and: the Coast- ;
‘ . Highway, and upon being' recalled Friday last he 'asked me ■ • 

about.my time elements in the hotel,-’at, the-coffee bar, i.n 
■ tho booth, how long I was in the booth,' what time we left-' 

. the hotel and how long it .took us--to get to Santa.Monica, :
what was said en route, time limits heading towards-Malibu, '



; time. - how long’it took us to gehto the ^Crru^0^’^. y
. < what time I arrived in Oxnard, wh^i^^

; ' 'Ventura,’ tuIheda^aundl to oome ^Vo^eAtlees^' tmme - haw■^angT^taOk us to get to the restaurant .haw .
’ long we stayed at the ‘restaurant, ....... ,

. Fdo: How long did-you stay at the restaurant? ; ■
Fahey- I’ d say we were around-5.15. -We mus^heVe"teft]!hl!^ltarOOUnd 

y’'6o’soocw. •Wbe a little after, and we ende-1^ .
' •beCk at - er- the hotel around T.10.^’^.

Fdo:
'Bh,t was the.- n-e oi: .the .other;FB;W^th^ 

• you?.-

: •Faheys

Fdo: '

Lloyd Johnson.y 

McCarthy, what Ishis first hame?!
•f

. Fahey: Gene' Brian McCarthy.;

Fdo:

'Fahey

• Fdo

Gene Brian McCaathy.

No sir. ' ,
Did they tell you to'

- Anybody else question’you?

go to the police?

Fahey: said Mr. McCarthy said at the, time that - I shou^dn TXrtL MT the ponce "at^an^ 1“^ .
to have me come down and, rePo^tcause I was. kind’of skeptical, .didn’t want to- go down there beCausey flnnaiied at the situation, 
and I was - li’sca^d.-. I wa^Hndy^^^^^ on tse radio,
because of what ! had seen on TV^nd w^g-s^ about it,, and . ; 
it just rung, a bee\a?dJ/at Phesttime - linpr’etty careful : . ; 
x ^gvhtyorI dohat evAtoiss it-wy my »eiga>o6'or

- Fdo:

anyone. , ■ . ■ , r
Have you told.this story t° .your wife?I -

■ Fahey: ^Xth"’^^t^h/us^X  ̂ ' •
beidyehoeuie^^^^ -i .

Fdo”' ^.S aXT^^^

• withhe/at the table.......... . ;; ; , ■ ■ _ •
aft. that .we are ’being tailed

Fahey-. My. wife is.also aware of the'f
■ Fdo: ■ I see. You have'been taied since 
. alone? ’ ■

then while you have.been -



Fahey: . I.’ve been tailed subsequently

Fdo

Fahey

Fdo

Fabey

Fdo:

Fahey

Now are you being taieed after,'were you being taiiid before 
you.talked-to the FBI-back in. town? '

Yes- . • ' . -
In other -words,- when you retunned to this town and pror to 
going to the FBI you were aware that you were -also bei’g • 
taiedd? - ’ • „ , y
Yes.. I’ve been taieed ever since, that day.._
Did you tell .the' FBI 'that you .were"'being tailed? •

No sir. ' -A •

Fdo:' Ylt didn-’t tell tho.FBi that you wery being taieed?-
■ ’ ■ - ‘ . I'dontt remember •

Fahey: .I beieeve I might have,/because 1 diei't ^’k,!;^ “!ttcrlv
• ‘abet it at-that time. Over the weekend and particularly 

Mondav when' this man made it very apparent - iu was oho 
same Ford, the same.man and he came right uP-onmy bumper.

■ I was on the San Bernardino Freeway on the■w.aytl my- •
„ company when 'this'happened., ; •

Fdo: The same Ford that had taieed you'before? . - ; , , . .
' . • ■ . en’ route . . ‘

Fa’neyrThe same Ford' that had taUed me/to Bxnard that Bues^y. .

Fdo

Fahey

Fdo

Was- there any identifying marks on the Flrd■ that would l!ead . , 
you. to believe that it was; the same. Ford? ; .

•: Theflat .front,--the color, • the shape ofihe.g^^

‘ It was the same man? , < , • • ■

Fahey:

‘ Fdo: aware that you are being: followed?FBI is notNow the
F d'■■ trans-D

Same man.

rgio y
ee “one

ofI know
I don’t know’ - „ ... ■

- no. /i mean there are ■ so many.things that 
’ " our conversations.- that y^ just , 

I mean -: there's no . 
you don’t forget it when .

Fahey:. Not that _ . _ , t . 
have transpired. - I mean - 
don’t forget a look when you see one - 
similarity - this is the real thing -

- • ^see it again under the cicuumstanees, .

a

F*o: J^^fn ^cSS*^^'.

■ were being foiowwed? •

Fahey. Er - (dong pause) ,- No Sir. ■
Fdo:. ’ The’ why do ylu, say that she is aware.; \Is it. becau.se you . .
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. ‘ told her1?

Fahey: I believe there was one day,. Saturday :she'was-withmeQ

Fdo:-

Fahey

Fdo:

• Fahey:

And you told her that you were being .foloowed and '-she ‘..became . .. 
aware .that you were being foiowwed? ‘ ‘ ■

’ Right/- Right.../ •
And by this .time..she knew that you knew ■ t^his iifUoiii^tOnn? ' '-_ ■
This lady, this lady, I'm sure that if .1 were to re'traok my m 

’ steps-with.you in person and show you, 'I’ll.be glad to take y 
a day off and show you my steps and -have • the .people’ verify

. that'. I was with them with the bHondy.la.dy -and’ if we;-could no .
’ with' some authority, a pulCeiiinv or.-a plaincl^theimrn and ' .

• try to dig this woman' out, we‘ could, possibly .find where she 
had stayed if she has taken 'off already.-And - er- because • * 
she had a lot of clothes/ so she.stated and.she was en route •

. . Fdo:

Fahey: 
Fahey

Fdo: .

Fahey

to Australia real quick and I'm sure that - er ..,,. “ .

Are you afraid" to ■ go back to the'Ambassador?'.‘Cpuld you and 
back to the Ambassador and retrace your steps?' ■ .

I go

Fdo:

XXXXXX.

Fahey:

Fdo

Fahey:

Fdo:

,I wouldn’t go,,alone. 
Would you go with me? 

I would go- with you -

I would go with someone yes

■ yes*

OK

Er

Let me ask.you another question.

did you come to the Press' because
could ’give.you some.protection?

. Yes. ‘ '
OK. Now, you^e heard of Life Magazine 

I get Life Magazine everyday - I mean

&

Fahey:

Fdo:

we thought that we

of course?.

every week .- excuse me

' OKa Now. Would you be. wiling to - er -'I'm very freendly 
the Bureau' Chief' of Life Magazine, and that is a ve^ puwolful 
and big -magazine, as you well know. If I invited him - him 
repreSenting Life and myself rlPresliting the newspaper- - 
the three of us could go and retrace your steps through the •■ ■

- Ambassador and over to Ventu^ and.see the.rocks, and SO ■ 
forth# and see if we could locate those waiteesses that . 
served you. -Are you wiling to do that? . . .

with. '

■im naiMling to do that. Providing that I get protlctuon. I , 
don ’t went' to be got un and routed,to. Oxnaid•blCaSSloJnirtld'' 
of'that rock. There's something betveen Malibu and Oxnard. ... 
just don’t want to .get caught up thlrl alone. . • , •

• Wit a minute. No. You, will be accompanied. There will bo • 
two of us.... ' '



Fahey: In fact I have .accounts in that area.WI have accounts .
• in the Valley and I’m afraid to come out into the area 

. ■ • ‘ al.rne, evsn as a salesman for my company b^ausse' of what- 
has taken place. ' ■ ■ ' ' . .

Fdo: ■ How long have you been with your company?. ■ • ,

Fahey

Fdo

■ About a little over 3 months.

Waere-did you-come from before?
■ Fahey: ‘.’Well - San Francisco* Item I used'to -Tl:m anox-employse 

' ■ of Bank of Amee-Lcao And - er.ux. pt;..

• Fdo:

Fahey

Fdo

How long'were 'yoh with them?, ;/<?^ ">i?y/y f '

•: I was with them about a yea.’and; a haa-f.^ '
■ was W.th a jewelry company for a^ou/Hear^ ,

bankrupt and.; a:.-.*... / / l:p</• ■■
In San Francised? •■/..’--XI.?' .

Fahey

Fdo: ■
• Yes*' . ’ ■ • ■

' Now please give.me a .descriptin' of th1 first two men you
■ saw at 'ths hots! whin you Wei’s .intiring-,io.pm the parking lot.

Fahey ■ ■ The two men that I had'- as’’I was walking up the stars - 
into .the hotel, I was foioownng, ‘they We^1\procsed;nng as- • 
and I -thought perhaps that-they.worked at the hh1i. . X < 
came to the’swimming pool will, -tShereZasLlking ^As'

■ • passageway there. They had-stopped-^d we^
' ' ' pansag u. with them.- I cruldn’.t make out what they.wereT . . . -caught b1aUiSt• It was real fest, it was, .1^ ‘ha eI ^5.'

' : didn't understand. -My casual glance WaXhat tth1ytU.hlk1dthh1 ■ as a porter or' something pf some hatar'st■,.On1Was tal1r.thah , .

Right- . , x ,. going into the. hotel
• ■ wen, 

As we I

■ the other. ' ' • ; ' 

Fdo: ’ - What size?- What height??

' Fahey:.

Fdo:

Fahey:

Fdo:■■

The-short guy was shorter than you. His hair waskinky.- His: . ? character!gallon about himself was that- - -^e! - he W?haldl-t• '
cI you and I talking b1caus1 he’s/twc^y
'but of chwa«.ter. The other gent1^man. Kaemuch..taller than 
he. and he had - er -weH.as 1 see now •- it W?S♦A^abC/SatSh 
And his ha.i’r however was not the same as,the li. • gy< 
was straight. back. And er......

.The hair of the litte. guy, the Mtie w>»s'.th*, a*0* K”* ’ 
of frail looking " . • I'/x'?";

. Yes/ yes, right. Faar and. frail?9 ?I guess^ a-good h 
dsscri.ptron of hi.. . .
His. ^kin.was fair or was it, .whaVWas it?*

' . Weel.- Uh -- I saw’th1\s1h*1mar.•:nthe;^ thought:
• at, first he. might ‘have been Greek,-Spanish, ■ or. somdehing. ; ■

<



Fdo: He was darker? .

Faheys : Right, he was a little darker*, yes. 'And. ; ■ g? ‘ '

Fdo: -And..‘his .hair was kinky y say? ' /

■ Fahey: . Kinky.’ ' ' ' ' ' ‘ A \ • ? ’ . "
Fdo: . Now you have seen the pictures of; the accused assassin? ■ 

Fahey: • Yes. , ' ' . • . ' : •

Fdo: ' ■ Was’it that- type’, of ’ hair? . ■ '’/g-gj^ c

Fahey:.. Yes. '

Fdo: ; or .straighter?- : •

Fahey: No. The'taller guy was straighter..,; The -taller genttaman........ 

Fdo: • . No. Let’s'stick to the small guy."' 1 ■

Fahey: . SimU m^. ' . '
Fdo: Kinky hair you say,_ or he had hair likf Si-rhan? ■ ■.

a we Vo ' ' ■ ' ’ ■ .
Fahey: ' WU,' UH,' e oas.his har done a»d 't^?).you know, ^s

• kinky haar. :I don’'t know how to dt?cr-lbt. it.. . ■

Fdo:. . • Did Sirhan’s hair look longer fooa the pictures that you’ve 
, seen? .Did this man have shorter hUr than Sirhan? ■ .

Fahey: No' he had a pretty good crop of hair. ■ • •

Fdo: • ■ Are you-.now. believing that this man'was ptrhpa? Sirhan? 

Fahey: From what. I’ve • seen ’ on TV, and from what I’ve heard, and
’ foom the description-that I rtcognited that day, this was .

the genttemln. . . .
Fdo: ■ And you’ve, seen the pictures' in the newspaper and you' 

' ‘ “ believe that that was .him? . : ; , ' - < ;

Fahey: Right. Right. . ' . ' ■ '
Fdo:' OK.' Let’s'go now to. the big.man.'-- The hi.g man was about ’

what height. About- your height? A -

Fahey:- Perhaps pretty close .to my height. ■ ■ '

Fdo:- How’tail are you.? ’ '

' Fahey: I'm 5 ft. 10-1/2. • . . • •
■ Fdo: ’ Was his hair black? , ' . . ’ ’ . ’



Fahey: ^is^ha^ir’A-black. . , •

Fdo: And'’if.Wa.s straight'-beck? ''. , . ' • • ;< •

Fahey:- It was straight- back., x '

Fdo:’ . ‘ Whit was, the" color, of'’his complexion? ■ '

Fahoy: Er - sort of fair'- olive color. Light olive. • ■

Fdo: -‘Did he also look foreign? . ’ . , ■

Fahey: Yes. . '

Fdo: Was it more or less the. same color.'of the’small man or •
was the smU man •darker’? • ■ , . ’

Fahey: I -think the taller man was darker.. ■
. Fdo: ' The taller man was darker than the .smaller? •

Fahey: '; Right. • ■ ' ' .

Fdo: ' . Was he thin, the tall man? • '

, Fahey: The tall man was very thin. ■

Fdo: Did-you give me your height? , " ‘ ’
Fahey:/ 5-10-1/2., • , * .

Fdo: . You figure that h.e was 'just about your height? I

Fahey: He looked pretty close iso mee

Fuo:. When you.say pretty close, was be■a little shorter or a- 
■ litte larger? • ■ ' , ' ’ ■

Fahey: ' Little shorter. . , ' . ' ■ - ‘ I; - ■

FOoE Did’he look delicate'- or did he seem wen built,.muscular,
’ even though he was thin?’ . ' . 1 ■

' Fahey: Thin, lankyish, I don.t know how to ^sorilM it - Itototo.

Fdo:- Do .you recall how they were dressed? .
■ Fahey: • Casual clothes.* I'think one of them had a jacket he had a 

sweater underneath, he had; a brown, jacket w 1th a sort of a
■ difeeront color -i.n, here, in. the., vest part,- w1 sort of a

- squire stileed - it-was- a. different lightlr color. • •
• • it was sttll brown. - ; ■ • ' . ' ' e -

Fdo:. This was-the small man or ' the big'.‘man? ,■

Fahey: This’, was • We smaLL man., _ /



Fdo: .

Fahey:-.

Fdo: •

:Fahey: '

Fdo:.

Fahey:

Fdo:’

Fahey:

' Fdo: • .

■ Fahey: •

Fdo:

Fahey:

Fdo:

■ Fahey:

. Fdo:

Fahey:

Fdo:

Fahey:

Fdo:'

Fahey:

Fdo:

Fahey:

■ Fd.o: ‘ ’

Fahey:

Fdo:

Fahey:

Fdo:

He had a'JOket and a shirt underneaw '

Right with buttons that came up the opening..; , • — . .

And. the -jacket - was- it like-a pullover - like one of ■ 
these golf jackets? . ■ , ' ■ j. .

Just a-,casual -regular jacket;. I didn’t pay too much _ ■
attention.... . ‘• ■

When you say jacket, was. it a sports jacket? .
I guess it .would have to be a.sonrts jacket.. ■

Its; a jacket lkke this but-a sports jacket? ■ /’ : -

Right.; • • • ’ ’

And the shirt inside had these two stripes running down 
just about...... . .

The shirt of the jacket - excuse me - the jacket had .two ' * 
str^es runn&ng-eown-.th® on the-outside.

• Oh the jacket had two strppes. -Howa bout the sMrt?. Do you 
recall? . • ■ ’ . ‘ ' •

It was a-sweater he had on - it was a sweater. ■

Do you recall what color that sweater was? ‘ • .

No. I really don’t. • . ; .

Do you recall the color ‘of the jacket? - ■
. Brown. A-bFewaiek-a-' * • • ■

Solid Brown? - - ■ ■ '

A brownish-affair. I... . ■

What about the two s tripe.s running down?, • ' .

They were light brown. /

. Thow were ■ light brown? .

■ Yes. ' • ■

Two tone brown jacket - long sleeves? .

■ Long sleeves. • . ’ •
What about the taller man? How was he dressed? . ' ■ ,

I believe the older man had a white shirt.' . ■

' Did he have, a jacket on? ' . ' ’ .



Re

Fdo

•Fahey

NO he 080 «dh^I‘ Ox. A .
He had a sweeter on. What tyre of 1 sweeter wln.it? '

• This is.wMt made me ffnl that they worked Were ^^use this 
■ man having a white shirt with 1 sweeter ,on ' h0ClUnrAbet maybe 
that maybe he was going or he w^ coming and I felt,th1* ^’O1 
he worked there, both of them and that's why I .^2X11^1'’ '
attention it tee time, I just - a clsull g1Tr™^Lre
there were a couple of puys talking tWo - I coulent ■ 
understand them - I proceeded - I ^s diking n1nenyh If 
wasn»t walking fist, because I'd. just come up 1 ^’ch of .

Fdo:

stairs and I was - -urn

■ Do you recall the color of title jacket:? The sweater that he was ‘

Fahey:

Fdo:

Fahey:

Fdo:

. Fahey

Er - i.t'wan of a dark color - 1 didn't get title color.

You don’t-recall?.- He had a white shirt, no tee? •You .onp xecx Thht’s the‘way I looked at
?As I believe'he had his hack to me./. The gent^em - the 
snaHer gentleman^ facing me as 1 went hy. . ■

I sec. ‘ Did you take a look at the.shoes? ‘

No. I eln going where the voice was and i^t's the way 1 
stayed. I mean ' you. just don't- notice those thnngs as you 
walk by bemuse .you're. unaware of anything that’s going to 
'happen. . ’ , • ’ <

him

. Fdo: so back over the dialect that you heardo. .g nnmrhndy was .•falSing

Fdo:

Fahey:

Fdo:

Fahey

Fdo:

Fahey

Fdo:

Fahey

Fdo

Now let's go . ,
. You say that you would recognize if

Spanish.

Yes

■ Spanish accent you’re aware of?
Yes.I've worked with Spanish people before'- with Bank-of " 

worked there ;and ■ I've „■ America - the wondeerul people that 
heard them.' They used to tease me and call me Gringo, out
1 mean thlt's...... • .

Apd’you say that it definitely was not a Spanish iccent? 

Definitely, wassn’t Spanish., It was some other language.

' Anything else that you' re^ber ^t all? . .

Not &

What about when the girl took you upstairs ind you nottced 
that nhr.ha■e hron there before, you ^ed ^r Yo* siy 
you're not staying,here but you know the hotel. «

Yes' because

She said

she had taken me up a set of 

"1 know the way to g^t out ,

stairs that

she said?

Yes



Foo:-' How did shdUIxplain that, or aid she e^ an .explanation/ - ■ .

Fahey:’. Wei.it mode to feel\funny-going up a set of stairs.-^aLW® ’ ’ * 
"•' ' .were - don’t-normally go un i guess - I dont k^ow wwhe^er, t : 

it. was a public thoroughfare or not,.but it ha° carp^ o’ it ' ' ‘
’ " . and I was unaware of the stairs bei’^'there a’d J '

• ■ ‘ ■ her said "Gee you don’t stay at the hotel but you certainly . 
. h^w h^to get- abound." This is whht I said to her ana she ( ,

• said know a way to go out - we’-H go out the back w„ « sa d .I^X aXlr. at the time that my car was P^ o* ■
W tlwVck also, and when I told her that ,«?« was P^k .

in title back o’ the street then-she acted lixe.she k’ew
’ ' ’ oue W.,.,We went out the back together, no quest's. ■ ■

And she didn’t offer .-any ^^natoon. on how -
out or ^ythinge How she was-so famiiar with the hotei 

.No sir. ■ • ' ■ 1 ‘ .
Ab any time did she indicate* to you th^ she had bee’ ° the 
hotel prior to that day;? • . • * .

Fdo

Fahey:,

Fdo

Fahey: • No sir.; • ■ ■ •

Fdo: . You did not return to*the hotel ttet day?- . - . .

iahey: ;
Fdo:

no sir. . ■ ■ ' •
In other wokds that night j^tet you-were hot there. • -

Fahey: ’ I was not’•there.:. . v . ■ ’ ' ’

Fdo: " But .she did say that she was going to be there? *

Fahey: ■ .She shid she was going to-be there an° she £’3^®°*® to
• be there and I said "NO" and she became .very- perturbed. ■

because I wasn't roing to be wi-th her. . ' '

Fdo: ' Now her hair was long? ' Sor Xx of in a pony, tell in -the back?

Fahey: . Well ’ot in the back, the .pony tail came, down the side, where ■ 
. you,could bring it up and roll it r^l quick s’ a bu’. ■

Fdo: Did she at any time roll it up in- a bu’ while she was with .
’ you. ■ ■ ' : ' ■

Fahey: Yes, yes. Up in Oxnard she had roleed i.t. i’ a bu’. ■

. Fdo: She did? •Then she let it dow’ again? • .

Fahey: Then she let it down age-te. She had a litt! cW s^I’0 put ' 
. on it when it was down, and it came right dow’ to -the - ^most 

touch her shoulder but' not quite. . • ■ ■ , ■

Fdo: . ■ Now she - when'you left her °t the hotel., what Mme was n—?

Fahey: * ■ When I left her at the hotel? I pulled up i’ fro’t o’ •



■ Wilshire Blvd. This was approximately 7,1.0 pm. '

Fdo: . l.-10'.mmt? • She‘did not ask you to take-her- home? '

Fahey: . Sir? ‘ .

Fdo: She did not ask you to- ‘take her home? ' _ ■ ' . ' •
Fahey: - No. She asked me to take her to the Wilshire Blvd. ■ .

• . entrance of the Ambassador Hotel. . ‘ /

, Fdo: She asked you to leave her there? •‘ . . • - ‘
'Fahey: ■ This was up when we. left foom the- restaurant.

. Fdo:. When you left Trancas' restaurant? . ■ . ‘

• Fahey; -Right, How do you pronounce that?- ' - ' ■

Fdo: ' Trancas - ' . ■ . , . . '

Fahey: Trancas. . ’ d ‘

Fdo: Do you recaai any other conversation on the way. down
■ ■foom Trancas? •

Fahey: -Yes. We had quite a conveTsation going up and coming 
■ down. It----  both un and down pertained to getting a 

' pa-ssport, getting out of the country- er- she had a 
lot of clothes to be shnned - she was coming from New York 

- . and she didn’t.want to stay in Los Angeles - she wanted to . 
get out real quick because she was involved with an 

. organization that was follownng her, watching her, and she ■
■ , had — she told me she says for me not to repeat my

■ ■ . conversation to-no one because if they knew I was. •
’ • involved they would take care of me and that they certainly

' would take care of her. She felt that she was being watched 
’ and she proved-to me that wee were being taieed,-and we • 

were taieed and I became a little alamied ’about it, ■

Fdo: Did she give you any indicatoon as to where she expected
to. get that passport? ,

■ Fahey:• No, other than take a deceased person's‘name and their S.S, 
* number and write for their birth certffiaaee and proceed to 

got a pass'nort - and how’ they do this I don’t know:, .

Fdo: And she didn't know - she didn't give you any indication..........

Fahey: I explained this to Agent McCarthy and he' said t^ wuld
' have b.ern fraud - and as I can see it now - it would be - it­

. would be larceny, , . •

Fdo: • •■ NoW did. she say that she was leaving Los Angeles. immecedi tely
' after Kennedy Was taken care of? • ’ '

Fahey: Er- she-wanted to get out the very next day,. It was i’ her



Fdo: .

Fahey:

Fdo
Debaye

F^W:

Fdo:.

Fahey:

Fdo:

Fehey:

Fdo:

Febby:

Fdo: ’

Fehey:

Fdo:

• Fohevr

. Fdo::

attttude end her.approach to let me know that she was hot . 
end she wanted to move end she said that she had. to — 
she?didn’t know whether .she wes’going to ^byj^^^ go • ,
by plane but she was going to Auotrali?„becatsG heyr„o • 
.couldn’t get her there end 1 said who. She taytLl1Th ■
Chinese", because ,1 ke’t saying"who’; and all ^e would • . ,

' offer was "1 don’t, want to get you i-nvoleLJO^ '
■ know if 1 can trust you" - through the ^evatto’ of .th® 
day this ihwhat she threw at me every time* I would twow 
a question at her - "who"? "Why?

1n thirkcmg,back:, if you had to f^d tha grl again' where 
would you start:? ■ - :

0ver On KenmOre Street, and 1 would take K^^e anhtwo - 
. three blocks, and I would start with the'Ambassador Ho<01,^ . ec^ss the street fo^'the Kenmore Hotel end 1 .would J^
the way-down to Olympic ’Blvd, on W^i tiUet of the stree,# ‘nh 
hit every, lanU18U.y. •

: Could you. iesoribe the girl well enough to' have a c-wo^e
• made of her-? ■■ • . ' ■ . .

Yes. ■

e reasonable .fe.cs5.miie of this girl?

Yes. Now her eyes were blue; but if she was nervpus and 
you look ^t her real quick you'd think they were. orow’. T^y 
were changeable eyes - green, brown end bile eyes. Ther® is 

■ ’ my fnngeron it. But you 
" ' ' ’ " ' . ende name for that, I just can’t put 

look at.her-f‘or one instance, the w‘y she was talking,
her eves would be brown.
And her nose was prominent enough that.’.

Prominent enough where you c^ld tle - er - that thl was 
foom -er-, • ■ ’ .

From the'Middle Easts? , . . . .

Right - foom the Middle' East. •
Would you' describe it as -a Nasser- nose?

Not as bis - not as big - but similar. ‘

Now other than what she said, other than staring the coarch 
'• at Kenmore and Olympic, what other - .you know - ^ethw we

get "a feeling th‘t - if you were going to look somewhere' - 
where' would you look:?. ’ •

’ 1U check travel agencies - IU check hotels all along........ .

No. --wo know how.to so about that but what 1 was thinknng was



Fahey:

. ■ Fdo

Fahey:

Fdo:.

Fahey

Fdo.:

Fahey:

Fdo

Xdurx

Fdo:

Fahey:

Fdo:

Fahey:

that duril|^ the day she might have in^^loned. a'restaurant,
a cocktail lounge ;

Several tines on the .way back foom Ventura that-she waited
to have 'a cocckaa-1 .and i said "NO

■ I said “I’m 
I found you 
you there." 
and.- or - -

Did .she get

no, I don’t want a drink.”
going to tako you back to where you came - where 
and isawxxswctharB that’s it and I’m gonna lasse 
And she btcait very perturbed - “I need your help,”

get rid of hex’?
the impressOon at the time that you w/ere trn’T- to

. When I turned her 'down for a drink - in fact' I 
for something to‘ eat because,. I became - I was 
at the time -because this VW shook me up. ,

■ This was before the Trances?

Yes before the Trancas

So then you decided to have something to. eat?

turned, her' town 
scared - i -'as

so I says "ISo I .decided too - I was pretty shook myself - 
w^b to get off the road For a while. I ve been driving Hl 
day'. And I wanted to cool it for a whhle.

• And then foil there on down she kept talknng about the 
masport and so forth? ■

RWit. She always would say - “Ttey’rl gonna, get him 
■ gonna take care of him." And I would say "Ww?" “I 

to get you involved;" “
with me tonight to the

en
wnning

They’ re
.. ...... d°n't want

she'd, say - ”I want you to come
■ reception. They■'rl gonna 'take 
the way she would talk. I d'dntcare of Mr. Kennedy." ____

belief- it. I figured the lady was either nuts, sick or 
drunk or. some thing of this nature’but she waan’t. Now her

• hands were very nervous - ’-they were soaking wet, i.n f'a’ct 
could see water visible wth the naked eye on her hands. 
how nervous she was when the VW was behind us - the Ford
behind’ u She was really shook and she made me shook
live hten tossing it around -.‘in fact I toosed it around
a counle o’ days before-I went to the FBI about it 
didn' t know which way to turn. I knew.-....

■ Dd the FBI-ask you back again? •

you 
That’s

And ’ 
for

heCause I- •

Yes- Thty ^ed my company and they left a message under 
. another co.mapny’s name for me tov repeat to them.’

Have you been there since? • ' -

• Yes.

Fdo: No-- I. mean since, the second Mme?
Fahey: No
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• Sirhan Sirhan, accused assas-i 
^;:i of Sen. Robert: F. Kennedy, 

ths been quoted by a national 
- • ■agazne as shouting, “Kennc- 
• dv should never bo 
: Presddenl.. .he’s just using the

poor-'
■ The magazine said a iepo ‘of ■ 
• Sirhan’s rage toward Kennedy 
• and California School Superin­

tendent Max Rafferty, Republi-
' can nominee for the U.S. Sen­
" ate, came from a Mexican and 

a Puerto Rican. The story sata 
'■ ’tile pair encountered Sn-h’n on 

the night of June 4 in the lobby 
' of the Ambassador Hotel, abrat 
1 three hours before Kennedy was

The magazine said, Prenident’ You

“^’San"^ 

"”4^ 

“taSM’^

a tic, had just been ejected. hil Herrick, owner of 

’““yaa^ Ba-g*
Sirhan told me pan be h’- b . 0 said Sirhan and two “’hers 

■ refused! a ernk by a hel asked for armor-piercing .357 
and was tossed o^. *1X3;^^^ ammunition at the 
made a fuss and nonte.m^u - g° ^ .; -hey purchased the
ly tippeel $20 “for noming' S^m'boxcs of .22 caliber shells.Rabago and Ine second .ma" f^.r-.SJ lhpm we didn’t have 
toR afo .Sir^^X Mt ’’wiisaid of the heavier

■
ed incumbent U.S. Sen. ttuimas ine PvOiained: “I don’tKuchel in the Republican pirl^e ^ sell that kind of stuff to 

"Sago said he <«) ^ 

;k“siSh.“n.”.nid>! aa» he s* them W »l» 

celebration. aM ’“-R' , t' .i(1 Mjlce UM him 
S-n. “«. Kennedy m'Sht ^HP ""’.’^? was timed 

°». amw* tk '=^■asJS!-it1.t" 

Sb’S^

-' ’shot. ■ 1
’’ The report to LiO Magazine । 

. ' came from Enrique Rabago, 35—
■•year-old unempooyed mechanic, 

md a- second withies identfied 
' only'as a Puerto-Rican.

The article followed by less 
' - than a day a statement by 

^unshop owner Ben Herrick, 4z, 
' that Sirhan and two other

swarthy men bought fow’b°» 
of .22 calibre shells al his San 
Gabriel store JimeR.___ _

victory



I
LA 56-156 
RjL/ffs

RE: GLORIA F

On JUly 19, 1968, Sergeant MIKE NEILSEN, Los 
Angeles Police Department furniseed to Speeial AgentR. J. 
LA JEUNESSE, JR. a copy of an interview with GLORIA FARR 
conducted on June 21, 1968. The interveww is as folOwws:
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TAKEN AT 12040 SALEM DRIVE
GRANADA HOLS, CALIFORNIA
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TRANSCRIBED BY SHARON TOM, CSR, ON JULY 11, 1968
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SGT. COLLINS: This is S^t. C. E. Collas. I am 

fcaevewng Gloria Farr. Te are at her residence, 1204° 
Salem Drive in Granada Hills. The date is June 21, 1968, 

11:00 A.M.

On the evening of the shooting, she went to the 

Ambassador just as an observer and curious to see Mr. Kennedy, 

She had been in the Ambassador Room in the First Floor, and 

in the company with a Mr. Vern Thompson,, she went to the 

Second Floor at about the time that Mr. Kennedy was giving 

his speech from the podium.

BY SGT. COLLINS:

Q Miss Far, I understand that you were standing in
front of the podium to the left as you would look at the 

speakers is that correct?

A That's right.

■ e that did you do at that tme?
A Veil, it was— I guess I must have heat'd about the

last ten minutes of his speech and I couldn't get a very good 

view and I didn^t see him and I thought Id get a better view 

of him if I moved around to where he was going to leave. 

There were two groups of men, groups of men that had their
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arms linked and I stood behind a fellow in a bine jacket 

with a blue shirt on. I tried to squeeze through to get to 

the other side because I thought I could see better but he 

woul&nt let me through and he was about my own height and 

kind of darkish colored and he woddn’t let me though, but
another guy crashed through from the Kennedy** he said he was*+-
I had a Kennedy election button but he still wouldn’t let me

through. But I stood Inhere and then there was kind of a 
commotion and Vern said, ’Quick, they’re going to go out 

through the kitchen”. So, we went out thoough the yellow 
curtain and down this hall and we were going down the hall 

and I heard four cracks. I thought they were Ike fire­

crackers.
Q Going back just a lltt!e bit, the man that you

stopped and talked to, you told me originally you thought he 

locked a little like-- not Sirhan himself but *#
A Yes, I saw the picture In the newspaper’. I thought,

’I wonder if that’s the guy that was standing in front of me 

might not have been his brother”. Because he looked very much 

like him except that his hair wasn’t qvute as curly. It 

wasn’t that bushy curly but it was curly. It was dark and his 

ctmmPeXCn was dark.

Q I’ve shown you pictures here of the brothers and

. what is your opinion now?

A WH, one brother cdd!# possibly be it. The

other one, I culdi’t possibly identify.
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Q And you say the one brother could not have been?

A Could not. The one with the glasses on.
Q And the other brother?
A There's a closer resemblance but I couldnt

positively identify him.
Q Ml right. Now, you say you proceeded behind the

stage# the was With you at that tme?
A Mr. Vernon Thompson*

Q Vernon Thompson. He spells his name V^N^ON?

A That's right.

Q Thompson, T“H{~O'*K~P~S“O~??

A That's right.

Q And he works with NBC; its that correct?
A Yes.

Q AH right.* Now, you're behind the stage and you

bear’d four cracks?

A Yes, Hie fieecraokers really.

Q that occurred next-?
A I heard people screaming* There was loud screaming

and then I hoard, "He's been killed. Thoy+ve shot him." 

Like that. And then a rush of people towards the kithhen.

Q Was that a male or female voice that yeHcd?

A I heard both male and female and a rush of people 

towards- the kith1en and I started pushing towards the kitchen 

too. And then a girl passed me with a polka dotted scarf on

26 and I thought at first that this was a publicity stunt.
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Somebody had blown up a ffesw firecrackers and said he got 

MUed; sort of playing on the President Kennedy assassina­
tion. I thought what a jerky thing to do. And when this 

woman came past, she was the first one to try to get back 

in the opposite directoon, saying, "They've killed him. He's; 

been shot.” And I know that it really was for real and by 

this time I guess we were almost up to the door and Vern 

tried to close the kitchen, the swinging doors, so people 

couldi't come through. And I started tieling everybody, 
"Get back, get back" and they started screening, "Get a 

doctor, get a doctor."

e AU right. At what point was it that you told me

that you were pushed into a corner?

A Ths was*-- Ths was before they started screaming, 

"Get a doctor" and it was after everybody started screaming, 

"He's been shot, he's been shot."
Q All right. Ths lady that came through the door 

and said, "They kiUed him; he's been shot", can you des­
cribe her for me?

A The only thing that I remember was a littXe tri­

angular polka dotted scarf that she had tied around her head 

and she was between, I'd say, twenty and thirty and that's 

about all I remember in the confusion of this. She was a 

lltt! taller than I. .

0 So, she would be how tall?

26 A So, she'd be about five-four, five-five.
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Q This scarf was tied around her head?

A Yes.

Q Over her head?

A Yes, ever her head.

Q All right, that occurred next?

A Tell, it was after I got pushed into the corner. 
People were pushing and shoving toward the kitchen, door. I 

got pushed into a comer for a second.

Q All right. That would be in this room that's just

west of the kitchen proper on this diagram??
A Yes, it would be right up there.

C Al right# Now, you’re indicating the room between

tie stage—

A Anteroom.

Q —stage and then the room that’s just to the right

of the stage?

A That’s right.
Q You’re up dose to the black Inee at the top—

A Right.

Q —of that room. Al right. And I think w’H 

mark this diagram at this time and place you right in here; 
is that correct?

A ***

Q Right closer to the corner and that's putting you

25

26

right near the swinging doors?
A Yes.
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Q And this is the tme that you heard the four shots?
A WH, I heard the four shots back here and then I 

got pushed over there*

Q All right. im going to move it back here and make

a circle and then we'11 draw--
A And then when people started pushing, then I got ' 

pushed into the corner and'then I pushed try way out from 
there because I kind of didn’t want to be caught in the 

corner in a mob* Pushed my way out and by this time Vorn 

was by the swinging door and I tried to push, hold the door 
closed this way* He thought I was trying to push in and he 

said, "Don’t, for crying out loud, trying to keep the people 

out." And I told him, "That is what lfm trying to do" and 

then he let me inside of the swinging door.
0 You were being pushed by the door* Did you then 

po into the kitchen?
A Yes.
Q And what occurred when you entered the kicheen?
A Wore this, they’d been screaming, Call a doctor,

call a doctor" and a woman passed in front of me as I was 

coning through. She said, "I'm a nurse" and tarn I said, 

"I’m a nurse too+ And so then I got through and we went 

over to the man on the right who was siting in tie chair and 

he had blood ail over the front of his shirt. She ripped his 

shirt* I saw the wound and she applied pressure and I asked 

for a scarf or something to apply pressure* Someone handed
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me an orange scarf*

Q there was Ms wound?

A Cn the sidle* Vas it the right or the left. The 

left upper quadrat* Yeah, the left upper quadrat*
0 The left upper quadrat* Do you know where this 

man is at this the?
A Oh, wait a minute* It was the— the ABC mon# The

ABC man, I think*

• Q You don’t know Ms name?

A No*

Q AH right*

A I didn’t notice at the time* I didn’t notice 

until after I read in the newspaper who the man was on the 

floor and who the man was on the chair*

0 All right* that did you do after ths point?

A I stood behind her for a while, the nurse that was 

holding the pressure on this one, am I looked over at the 

other guy and the feHow sitfs in a chair, sort of a 
skinny feHow. He looked like he was in shock* I could, see 

no bleeding but then I looked at the guy on the floor and 
his head was just a pool of blood*

0 Who would that be, do you know?

A That, foom what I read the next day, was the Union

man*

Q The Union man, Nr* Schrade?

A Yeah* Lr* Schrade* So then I thought, "WO, for
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"crying out loud, at mast we could get some ice to his 

wound*" So, I ran over and asked the kitchen help where the 

ice was and -took me a while to find the ice chest and I filled 

up some pans with ice and I started back and some man said, 

Whats that for?" And I said, "To give- the guy needs some 

ice." And he said, "For God's sake, that's no good" and he 

took it away from me# So, then X Just stood there sort of

diagonal to the man-- Mr. Schade, I guess it is.

Q You were standing in the kicohen?
A Yeah* And I don't know how long it was after that

they wheeled Fr. Kennedy out and before that they said, "Lets 

make way, mace w” Something. "Let's have some room." And. 

I would go to the other side and I saw Senator Kennedy as 
they were coming, taking him out on the Utter.

Q AU right. During this tme, did you see the

struggle that was going on in the kitchen between the suspect 

and those that were trying to apprehend hm?

A No, I didn't. I suspect that must have been when 1 

was in the corner*
Q Did you ever see the suspect in that kichhen?

A No, I didn't.

Q Had you been in the dtehen at any tm prior during:

the evening?
A No, I hadnt.

Q The area where you came up from the First Floor 

to the Second Floor, was that area to the left of the stage
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and to the bad:?

A It was just a stairwell, a staircase on the outside 

of the building.

Q On the outside of the balding; a fire escape?

A A fire escape, yeah.

C AH right* Then you hadn’t been in the kitchen at

all prior to your entry after the shots were fired?

A No*

a You did not see the suspect at any Ure?
A No*

Q Did you see the police arrive and take that person

into custody?

A No* I saw the polite there and I saw the arbuance- 

men but I didn’t see them take anybody away*

0 Did you recognize anybody while you were in the

kitchen that you know?

A No, I didn’t*

0 Do you know where Mr* Vern Thompson was at that

time?
A The last tmne that I saw Vern was when he had his 

foot across the door. Oh, there was someone else I recognised. 
I didn't recognize him unU after somebody told re it was 

Nr* Unruh* Mr* Unruh left after the stretcher went out and 

I saw the back of his head and someone said, ’'That’s Nr* 

Unruh*’ And that is the only one that I caw that I recognized* 
Mr* Thompson had his leg across the door the last tme that I

9 J
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Q There was a lady that was struck near the swinging 

doors# Did you ever see an injured woman?

A No, I didn't.

O Al right. Is there anything that you think we've 

left out that you would, like to add to this interview?

A YeOh, the one thing that I thought was important
8 and that was the fact that while I was out there wMtng-
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near this double line where there— the two lines of people

had formed kind of an aisle. And the only reason I recall

that was that there was a man at the top of the stairs and, as

I said, this may or may not be important, but it struck me as 

peculiar. There’s a man at the top of the stair’s and hie

pushed the crepe paper aside, looking down underneath the 

platoon and I thought to myself, "I wonder whet’s under 

there. I wonder if it's a microphone or what is it." And

then he did this a second time just before Vern said to me,

"He’s leaving through the kitchen* He pushed this crepe

paper aside as if he were signaling to someone down there. 

And the thing that struck me about it was that both Vern and 

I noticed it and I hadn’t mentioned it tie him until aftewauds 
we were on our way out. They wouidnt let us out and we were 

sitting in the car waifs and we were taking: about it and 

I said, "You know, the funniest thing happened.” I said,

”I saw? this man pushing aside the crepe pape*w And he said.
26 "Did you see that?" He said, ”I did too.” And I said,

10
Form 618 (R-3-4)



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

25

26

What do you think it was?1 And he said, Well, I thought 
it was maybe someone checking to see if the stairs were 

pulled out far enough for Senator Kennedy to walk dow/'

0 Ml right. You said the double inie, that was

the me that was being formed to help Mr. Kennedy leave the 

stage, it was to the left of the podium as you looked at the 

podium?

A Yes*

Q At the speaker?
A Yes*

C And the crepe paper was located on the podiw?

A Yes.

Q At the base of the podium?

A Yes, it was and it was the first layer *** pUtoom

e Just in that area whore you’re talking about that

Kennedy headquarters had set up* Pierro Salinger and that 

group had phones and things alongside of the stage* Did you 

see those just in back of the stage?
A No, it waift in back of the stage* It was off ***

0 Let ne show you this diagram.* Just to the side of

the stage in this area, there was tables and they were 

serving Coca Cola and there was phones set up there and I 
think two TV monikers* Did you see those?

A No, I didnt seo theco.

Q _ AH right* There were curtains drawn across there

and you’re talking that he looked underneath that area; is

Form 618 (R-3-4)
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that rght?

A That's underneath this way. Underneath this way.

Here are the two lines. Like here's Kennedy up here. Here's

the two Innes of guys, clerks. There was this guy on the 

top step here and there was this guy here that was in front

of DO. Ths zuy on the top, with his foot, 

pushed back the crepe paper*
reached under-him.

Q But he was in that Une then, actually?

A WB, he wasn't one of the ones that had their

ares inked but he was on the top* He was sort of moire on 
the first step.

0 1 see. Step that led down from the stage?

A Right.

0 Okay* Fines* You want to describe him for me?

A Now, this is a terrible thing# The only thing I 
remember is that he was tall.

' a Uas he a Caucasian??

A Yes, I think he was a Caucasian*

Q Caucasian* How old would he be?

A I don't know. I looked in the paper while I was

looking and I don't know whether this is remembering fom

looking in the newspaper or not, but looking at Newsweek

Magazine, it seered like he was the fellow that was standing 
on the stage but I dont remember* You know, ail I saw was

his foot movement and I was more concerned with this guy in
front of me that I was trying to get ahead of, tyng to got
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